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Mr. Leon D. Hubert, Jr. 
The President's Commission on the 
Assa sine.tion of President Kennedy 

200 Marylond Ave. BE 
Washington, D. C. 20002 

Dear Leon: 

You will recall that last Friday before you left 
mentioned to you that Jim Bowie, Henry Wade's First 
Assistant, had requesed that we let him know in 
what respectfyr:-bean-,was either lying or failing 
to tell the Crii.7,7m-Talth 	matters of which he has 
knowledge. 

Have you had any further thoughts about this? 

We enjoyed having you here and I cm sorry that our 
time situation was such that we didn't get to visit 
more. Come back to see us soon. 

Warmest best wishes. 


